Approved February 23, 1983
Date
MINUTES OF THE _SENATE  COMMITTEE ON JUDTCTARY
The meeting was called to order by Senator Elwaine F. Pomeroy at
Chairperson
—10:00  am./pgn.on February 14 1983 in room __214-5 of the Capitol.

Al members werecpresent exgepts were: Senators Winter, Burke, Feleciano, Gaar, Hein,
and Werts.

Committee staff present: Mary Torrence, Revisor of Statutes
Mike Heim, Legislative Research Department
Mark Burghart, Legislative Research Department

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Marjorie Van Buren, Office of Judicial Administrator
Alan Alderson, Department of Revenue

Senator Jan Meyers

Sylvia Hougland, Department on Aging

Charlie Mullikan, retired citizen

Al Bramble, Kansas Coaliticn on Aging

Hattie Norman, Kansas Department on Aging

Senate Bills 154 and 187 - Preparation of Jury lists from driver's license records.

Marjorie Van Buren appeared in support of the bill. A copy of her statement

is attached (See Attachment #1). She testified of the qualified voters, 69%
are registered. LIf they used the driver's license list, it would raise the
percentage for persons qualified for jury duty. She stated all they have is

a list that is getting older and older. If this bill is passed, the driver's
license list will be the sole source for jurors. A committee member inquired
about the people who do not wish to register to vote because they don't want

to be qualified for jury duty. She stated this is the recommendation of the
National Jury Experts. A committee member inquired how often the driver's
license list would be updated for each county. She answered, annually. The
committee member ingquired if she is assuming this will happen, that there is

no direction in the bill; it will cost the revenue department to have a computer
run on these. A committee member inquired if he could make a case to overturn
a jury verdict, if county A uses the voter registration lists and county B uses
the driver's license lists, and county A excludes certain groups; while county B
doesn't. Have they been denied equal protection because of how the jury is
selected. Marjorie Van Buren answered, she did hope it is going to be more
uniform than what we have right now. She would think it wouldn't meke a suit
more likely. The committee member suggested using the language, they shall use
the driver's license list and any other lists that are available. She said at
this point in time, it is going to take some time to work that in; it would be
a problem in some districts. The committee member suggested the wording "they
shall use" be phased in so that in one year everybody would have the same require-
ment. The committee member asked her to talk to some people and find out if it
can be done.

Alan Alderson testified his purpose is not to provide testimony with respect

to the priority of the use of driver's license lists. He stated there is case
law which has upheld the use of driver's license lists as the proper method of
selection of juries. His purpose is to discuss and advise the committee that

there will be another bill introduced in the Transportation and Utilities Com-
mittee which will be broader. He said K.S.A. 74-2012 has more problems. In lines
65 and 66, another class of people are added who are entitled to keep these public
records. Their bill would broaden those classes even more and provide that informa-
tion is available to governmental agencies and law enforcement agencies and define

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not
been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have nat
been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for

3
editing or corrections. Page 1 Df




CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE __SENATE COMMITTEE ON JUDICTARY ,

room _514-S | Statehouse, at __10:00  a.m./gsg. on February 14 , 1983

Senate Bills 154 and 187 continued

what records are public and are not. He stated they feel this bill cannot
restrict access as to what you have already designated as public. They have

two judicial districts who have requested this information already because of
their uncertainty to provide it under 2012. He said an attorney general's

opinion was requested and the opinion was never issued. The attorney general

felt that because of the Harder case, this information must be provided. The
conflict is what the court says and what the statute provides. It is important

to them to get the bill passed because the courts are at odds as to what the
legislature set out. Mr. Alderson reported it will cost $700 to $800 to pro-

vide full information on driver's license records; the district is not interested
in bearing that cost. He stated there is a cost to running the program to county
sites; it is possible to do it. Committee discussion with him followed. In
answer to a question, Mr. Alderson stated they have no problem with section (1)

of Senate Bill 154; Senate Bill 187 doesn't authorize them to give the information.
A committee member inquired if there is any reason to charge a different fee to
the public than to a governmental entity, than the judicial district, for informa-
tion. Mr. Alderson replied, not in his opinion; their interest is not in setting
a fee that tends to make people not to ask for something. It is just to cover the
cost. A committee member suggested the fee be picked up for the judicial district
or for the county but not for compiling the mailing list of drivers. Mr. Alderson
replied, they wouldn't be opposed to that; they take the position the charge
should be the same when asking for it. The committee member inquired if there
were any capital costs. Mr. Alderson answered he didn't believe they figured

that in. The vice-chairman requested Mr. Alderson to compile an example of cost
in providing this information. A committee member said he would like to see con-
sideration of capital costs.

Senate Bill 170 — Penalties established for failure of persons to report abuse
or neglect of residents of certain institutions.

Senator Jan Meyers, the sponsor of the bill, explained this bill pertains to
everyone in or out of nursing homes; it is a mandatory reporting bill. This
bill is similar to the child abuse and neglect act. Committee discussion with
her followed.

Sylvia Hougland appeared in support of the bill. A copy of her testimony is
attached (See Attachment #2). Following her remarks, a committee member stated
this is an excellent approach to the problem in the state, but doesn't feel this
bill goes far enough. He inguired why nurses aides are not included in the bill.
Senator Meyers said she would like to include them but it is a sensitive area,

and it is controversial. She said she will try one element and then get back to
it; she is trying to get the bill all the way through. She said she is not against
it. Discussion was had with Secretary Hougland concerning the wording '"knowingly
and wilfully"; she said she did not object to striking this wording.

Charlie Mullikan appeared in support of the bill. He stated it probably doesn't
go far enough. If it is compulsory then it will do some good. He thinks it is
a good bill.

Al Bramble testified in support of the bill. He said he was speaking as an
older citizen who is concerned about the quality of life for the elderly. If

a child needs protection, why doesn't he need it when he becomes old. They have
earned the right to a life of dignity.

Hattie Norman testified in support of the bill. She stated the bill will pro-
vide more incentive for persons who observe signs of abuse to report it. She
expressed her concern for her friends who are in nursing homes in Topeka.

Page 2 of 3




CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

room _514-S | Statehouse, at __10:00 am./pgn. on February 14 . 19.83

Senate Bill 170 continued

The vice-chairman apologized to the other conferees who couldn't testify because
time had arrived for adjournment. He explained they would be given a chance to
testify at a later time.

Senator Werts moved that the minutes of February 9, 1983, be approved; Senator
Gaar seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

The meeting adjourned.

Page 3 __of 3




GUESTS

SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

. NAME , ADDRESS () ORGANIZATION

> m\ @M{é L g orene Jlegeqer
Do 2. Jepeda KA

% %//ﬂyma,ap ﬁwiﬁ, EtHcA

)P,umnm Lo obovmana B o 'th\@.o/%& KINCA
Aamren /'/qr‘r‘adi 7@/@5- A= S.R.S.
4/ grﬁf&z‘ﬁ/e, /uz,wrmae, | %('D/#}KC@'A’,
744%’&4,&@' Y Jc A [TC 0P
Pl Sosratt - adissse UIN M

MZ _e_,é e LBk LZ’L%W/% /§/ Do A

fred [/ /e ax 47 .

([ ﬁ\(/\ﬂ*— /T_c.—;rub /€ L.
Vot o (e T epela 0J A
il \me}zb\ - “Zig;ziw
Loy g e i) Lotk /Do A
NI N\saaerand 1 Ppoks Sec /bw

{e qu,{q[ J 4.94‘1’

Pidgres
///ém‘%/ e //-y/ £, Vi 7
M QA yJora

&éb n D (796*4/6// 75//4@\, KL /PM o @ .
a A

@J& \,A_/g:’) ﬂM«——_—% | - }Qﬂ’(’%j/a/’




' TESTIMONY ON H- {
SENATE BILL 154
Marjorie Van Buren

Office of Judicial Administration
Unified Court System

This bill amends K.S.A. 43-162 and K.S.A. 74-2012 to allow
the use of driver's license lists as sole source lists in the
preparation of jury lists.

Many counties in the state no longer conduct a population
census; therefore, these counties have only outdated census
records and voter registration records available for use in jury
list preparation. The use of the driver's license lists as a
sole source or in combination with the voter registration records
and the census records will provide a broader and more accurate
list of potential jurors than is now obtainable in most counties.

Section 1 amends K.S.A., 43-162 to provide statutory language
for the use of driver's license lists, and jury commissioner
access to the records of the division of vehicles pertaining to
licensed drivers.

Section 2 amends the vehicle records confidentiality statute
to allow copies of the lists to be provided for jury source list

purposes.,

/2

&3




2-14-73

= = e WS
TESTIMONY ON SB-170
TO SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
By Kansas Department on Aging

Feb. 14, 1983

Bill Brief:

SB-170 provides for a Class B misdemeanor for failure to report
abuse and neglect of nursing home residents by mandatory reporters.

Summary Provisions:

1. Mandatory reporting is included in K.S.A. 39-1402:

Anyone licensed by Board of Healing Arts;
Adult Care Home Administrators;

Licensed Social Workers;

Licensed Professional Nurses; and
Licensed Practical Nurses.

2. The proposed new sanction applies only to those who knowingly
and willingly fail to report.

3. Class B misdemeanor same as penalty in child abuse statute (up
to $500 or one year in prison).

4., Not subject to civil liability for reporting continues under
N K.S.A., 39-1403.

Testimony:
SB-170, by including a penalty for willingly and knowingly failing

to report nursing home resident abuse and neglect by professionals, is
an essential addition to current abuse and negléct statutes.

Current statute, K.S.A. 39-1402, lists those licensed by the Board
of Healing Arts, adult care home administrators, licensed social
workers, licensed professional nurses, and licensed practical nurses
as mandatory reporters. SB-170 provides the same penalty for pro-
fessionals who fail to report elderly abuse as for professionals
involved with child abuse. Both groups are vulnerable, often victimized,
with a similar need for protection.

People, even professionals, may be reluctant and hesitate to report.
When it's a matter of law and the penalty is clear, those hesitations
are removed, providing greater protection for the vulnerable elderly.
Including this penalty makes legislatiVe intent clear - that elderly
abuse and neglect must be reported the same as child abuse. ‘6a( /é gz

[ 7 °




Fears of the effects of penalties were expressed when a penalty
provision was being enacted into the Child Abuse Statute (K.S.A.
38-720). However, those concerns have proved to be unfounded.
Professionals are protected by having the law made clear.

The Long Term Care Ombudsman has indicated that mandatory reporters
are often not aware of the need to report. For:calendar year 1982,
the Ombudsman indicated 71 complaints of abuse and neglect were
received by the Ombudsman and passed on to SRS. SRS indicated in
their final report for FY-82, 384 incidents of adult abuse were
reported.

In fiscal yeal 1982, the Nursing Home Ombudsman had 431 complaints,
of which abuse and neglect comprised 717 (4th). There are about 22,000
in adult care homes in Kansas. It is generally estimated that many of
them have one from the outside who contacts them.

Most people who need nursing home care are inherently vulnerable.
Either they are no longer capable of voicing their concerns or may
fear retaliation. They must rely on professionals and concerned

friends who observe their condition to report abuse.

KDOA hopes that the legislature will clearly indicate its intent
that abuse and neglect be reported by the named professional care givers
by passing this bill.




